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2001-9-1 OST-2000-8323 ESSENTIAL AIR SERVICE AT 
OTTUMWA, IOWA UNDER 49 U.S.C. 
§41731 et seq.: 
The Department has terminated the subsidy 
eligibility of Ottumwa, Iowa, because the cost 
of subsidizing each passenger using the local 
airport exceeds the $200 per passenger 
statutory ceiling. 
Served:  September 10, 2001 
 

09/05/01 

2001-9-2 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

OST-2000-7546 
OST-2000-7547 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

APPLICATIONS OF TOURJETS 
AIRLINE CORPORATION (FORMERLY 
SWISSJET, INC.) FOR CERTIFICATES 
OF PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND 
NECESSITY UNDER 49 U.S.C. §41102 
TO ENGAGE IN INTERSTATE AND 
FOREIGN CHARTER AIR 
TRANSPORTATION OF PERSONS, 
PROPERTY AND MAIL: 
The Departments (1) finds that Tourjets 
Airline Corporation is fit, willing, and able to 
engage in interstate and foreign charter air 
transportation of persons, property, and mail; 
(2) issues a certificate of public convenience 
and necessity to Tourjets Airline Corporation 
to engage in interstate charter air 
transportation; (3) Should Tourjets Airline 
Corporation propose to operate more than 
three aircraft, directs it to notify the 
Department in writing at least 45 days prior to 
the proposed operations and demonstrate its 
fitness for such operations before their  
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2001-9-2 

 
OST-2000-7546 
OST-2000-7547 

 
commencement; and (4) directs Tourjets 
Airline Corporation to submit to the Air 
Carrier Fitness Division a first-year progress 
report within 45 days following the end of its 
first year of certificated operations. 
Served:  September 11, 2001 
 
 

 
09/06/01 

2001-9-3  INTERVENING ORDER HAS BEEN 
PREVIOUSLY SERVED, 2001-36 
 

 

2001-9-4 OST-2001-9880 
OST-2001-9881 

APPLICATIONS OF BIZ JET 
SERVICES, INC. FOR CERTICATES OF 
PUBLIC CONVENIENCE AND 
NECESSITY UNDER 49 U.S.C. §41102 
TO ENGAGE IN INTERSTATE AND 
FOREIGN CHARTER AIR 
TRANSPORTATION OF PERSONS, 
PROPERTY AND MAIL: 
The Department tentatively concludes that Biz Jet 
Services, Inc., is a citizen of the United States, and is 
fit, willing, and able to provide interstate and foreign 
charter air transportation of persons, property, and 
mail, and should be issued certificates of public 
convenience and necessity authorizing such operations, 
subject to conditions. 
Served:  September 10, 2001 
 

09/07/01 

2001-9-5 OST-1998-4706 ESSENTIAL AIR SERVICE AT 
GALLUP, NEW MEXICO UNDER 49 
U.S.C. §41731 et seq.: 
The Department requests proposals from 
carriers interested in providing essential air 
service at Gallup, New Mexico. 
Served:  September 13, 2001 
 

09/10/01 

2001-9-6 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

UNDOCKETED 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

SALMON AIR VIOLATION OF 49 U.S.C. 
§41101 AND 14 CFR PART 298: 
This order concerns violations by Salmon Air 
of 14 CFR Part 298 and 49 U.S.C. §41101.  
This consent order directs Salmon Air to  
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2001-9-6 

 
UNDOCKETED 

 
cease and desist from further violations of 
those requirements and to pay a compromise 
civil penalty. 
Served:  September 13, 2001 
 

 
09/13/01 

2001-9-7 
2001-9-8 

 INTERVENING ORDERS HAVE NOT 
BEEN SERVED 
 

 

2001-9-9 OST-1995-405 
OST-1995-429 
 

INTRA-ALASKA BUSH AND MAINLINE 
MAIL RATES: 
The Department makes its regular quarterly 
adjustments to the Intra-Alaska mainline and 
bush mail rates to reflect the most recent 
quarterly changes in fuel costs, effective 
October 1, 2001, and reflecting fuel expenses 
for the QE June 30, 2001, consistent with the 
methodologies established in Orders 1999-12-
15 and 2000-5-30. 
Served:  September 14, 2001 
 

09/14/01 

 


